
MEETING AMENDED AGENDA FOR 
RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1608 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING 
8:00 A.M. OCTOBER 3, 2018 
NEUMILLER & BEARDSLEE 

509 WEST WEBER AVENUE, FIFTH FLOOR 
STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA 

Call to Order. 

Roll Call. 

Agenda Items. 

1. Public Comment. Under Government Code Section 54954.3, members of the public may address 
the Board on any issue in the District's jurisdiction. The public may address any item on the 
agenda as it is taken up. 

2. Approval of Minutes. Minutes of the regular meeting of September 5, 2018 and special meeting of 
September 5, 2018. 

3. Financial Report. Review, discuss, and accept financial report. 

4. Engineer's Report. Request for directions and approvals. 
(a) Consider new permits requests from homeowners. 

1. 4149 Fort Donaldson Drive, Index No 127, Lot 22200 APN 098-420-16 
Owners Mr. Morgan and Mrs. Susan Mayfield — Seeks removal of vegetation 
and installation of gravel. 

2. 6669 & 6713 Embarcadero Dr, APN 098-400-16 & 098-130-22 
Owner Embarcadero West Condominiums — Review status of application for 
existing stairs with railing and other encroachment features located on the 
landside slope of the District's Levee. 
installation of stairwell Railing. 

3. 3731 Hatchers Circle, APN 098-020-53, Index No 84, Lot 1975 
Owner Ms. Kay Niegel — Replace railroad ties stairs. 

(b) Discussion and Direction regarding Sediment Removal Project. 
(c) Emergency Plan Review. 

5. Levee Superintendent Report. Request for directions and approvals. 

(a) Review District Emergency Supplies. 

6. Newsletter. Discussion and direction. 

7. Report by Trustees on meetings attended and up coming meetings. Request for direction. 

8. Report and possible action on Progress of Tasks Assigned at Previous Board Meetings. 

9. Discussion and direction on Short-Term and Long-Range Goals. 

10. District Calendar. Discussion and direction. 

11. Correspondence. 

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code 
§54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting 
should contact Jean Knight at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the 
meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are available for 
public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 509 W. Weber Avenue, 5th Floor, Stockton, 
California during normal business hours. 

1228235-I 



12. Approval of Bills. 

13. Staff Reports.  

(a) Attorney. The Agenda for this meeting was posted on the window outside the meeting 
room at 509 West Weber Avenue, Stockton, California, at least seventy-two (72) hours preceding 
the meeting. 

14. Adjournment. 

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code 
§54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting 
should contact Jean Knight at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the 
meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are available for 
public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 509 W. Weber Avenue, 5th Floor, Stockton, 
California during normal business hours. 

1228235-1 



AGENDA PACKET 
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608 

October 3, 2018 

ITEM COMMENTARY 

1. Self-explanatory. 

2. Please see attached. 

3. Self-explanatory. 

4. Self-explanatory. 

5. Self-explanatory. 

6. Please see attached. 

7. Self-explanatory. 

8. Self-explanatory. 

9. Please see attached. 

10. Please see attached. 

11. Please see attached. 

12. Self-explanatory. 

13. Self-explanatory. 

14. Self-explanatory. 

1228280-I 



ITEM 2 

1228280-1 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
FOR RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608 

HELD WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 2018 

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1608 was called to order by 
President Panzer at 8:00 a.m., on Wednesday, September 5, 2018 at the law office of Neumiller & 
Beardslee, 509 W. Weber Avenue, fifth Floor, Stockton, California. 

TRUSTEES PRESENT WERE: 

MICHAEL PANZER 
BRETT THOLBORN 
DAN MacDONNELL 

OTHERS PRESENT WERE: 

DANIEL J. SCHROEDER 
ANDY PINASCO 
CHRISTOPHER NEUDECK (via telephone) 
JACOB BEJARANO, Engineer with Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck 
JEAN KNIGHT 
JOE BRYSON 
DOMINICK GUILLI — arrived at 8:20 a.m. 

1. Public Comment. Under Government Code Section 54954.3, members of the public may 
address the Board on any issue in the District's jurisdiction. The public may address any item 
on the agenda as it is taken up. Brett Tholborn mentioned that the State came by and sprayed 
for hyacinth at 14 Mile Slough area behind his house. 

2. Approval of Minutes. Minutes of the regular meeting of August 1, 2018. After review, 

It was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and 
unanimously carried by the Trustees of Reclamation District 
1608 that the minutes of the regular meeting of August 1, 
2018 be approved. 

3. Financial Report. Review, discuss, and accept financial report. Secretary Jean Knight 
presented both the August and September financial reports. Ms. Knight was not at the August 
meeting and prepared that report to reflect the financial activity for August. After review of 
both reports, 

It was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and 
unanimously carried by the Trustees of Reclamation District 
1608 that the financial report for August and September 2018 
be approved. 

(a) Consider Nominations to the Board of Directors of CalMutual. Dan Schroeder 
presented this item and said that last year the District did not nominate anyone. After 
questioning the Trustees, no one desired to be nominated 

1 

1223186-1 



4. Engineer's Report. Request for directions and approvals. Jacob Bejarano (along with Chris 
Neudeck on the telephone) presented the engineer's report. The first item on the Engineer's 
report was A. Review status of KSN Inc. 2018 Annual Levee Inspection to evaluate landowner 
encroachments and landowner violations notices and corresponding responses from landowners. 

Mr. Berjarano directed the Trustees and staff to Exhibit A "Current summary of all landowner 
letters sent and corresponding responses from the landowners"; and Exhibit B. "Summary of 
FOLLOW-UP INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS for District's Superintendent and District 
Engineer." 

In Exhibit A., he directed Trustees and Staff to the pages that had highlighted properties and 
gave a status of those properties. 

1. Michael & Krystle Balduzzi — Vegetation is still an issue. The engineers will need to 
follow up on this permit. Trustee Panzer noted that the Balduzzis are his neighbors and 
said he felt they should be cooperative. An historical file was found with Neumiller & 
Beardslee and now they need to follow-up with requirement to clear vegetation —
otherwise improvements are approved. 

2. Charles & Farley Staniec. Their place of business is outside of this area. The engineers 
need to schedule a weekend or off hours visit. They are looking to be done by the 
middle of September. Mr. Neudeck said this is the first residence from the marina —
outside. It is a large residence. It is not a standard kind of vegetation. Mr. Neudeck said 
Mr. Staniec knows he needs to do it and needs to get more clarification. It is not that he 
is unwilling — he just needs specific directive. 

3. Embarcadero West Condos — 6347 and 6669 Embarcadero Drive. Diane Eppler 
(Associa) is the property manager. The vegetation has been cleared but they need to 
have plans drawn up for the encroachments. Ms. Eppler has recently hired an engineer. 
Mr. Neudeck asked that this item be placed on the October agenda. He mentioned that 
there are some issues with railings — not allowed generally, a public thoroughfare and 
access for the entire apartment complex. He noted some of the District guidelines are 
silent. 

4. Morgan and Susan Mayfield. Mr. Neudeck has left a message regarding the vegetation. 
Susan Mayfield will be the one to discuss these issues with and Joe Bryson said she said 
she is going to make her mind up about the gravel. He said she does not have any 
money. He said that the District could help and have this done. Staff needs to talk to her 
and tell her this is it and the work needs to be done. 

Exhibit B is a copy of the previous list. Joe Bryson and Chris Neudeck will be reviewing what 
needs to be done. 

(a) Consider new permits requests from homeowners. 

1. 4275 Five Mile Drive, APN 098-140-19 
Owner Mr. Daryl Verkerk — Seeks permit regarding sprinkler system. 

The District has received the sprinkler permit application Mr. Verkerk had 
wanted approved with no special conditions. However, Mr. Schroeder said 

2 

1223186-1 



there are special conditions as the Board had rejected the initial plans because 
Mr. Verkerk had not cleared the vegetation. He has now completed the 
clearing with clear paths as seen on Exhibit C. After a review of Exhibits A, 
B, and C., 

It was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and 
unanimously carried by the Trustees of Reclamation 
District 1608 that the permit application for the sprinkler 
system for 4275 Five Mile Drive, APN 098 14-19, Daryl 
Verkerk, be approved. 

2. 6243 Embarcadero Dr, APN 098-340-07, Index No. 10, Lot 1920 
Owner Mr. Gonzalo Busso — Mr. Busso seeks a permit for a wrought iron 
fence. Mr. Neudeck said the fence he is requesting be installed can easily be 
taken out. Mr. Busso had been in violation but he finally got the work done 
correctly and the fence is 21 feet from the toe of the levee, and is shown in 
Exhibit G. Therefore, 

It was moved, seconded (D. MacDonnell/ B. Tholborn) and 
unanimously carried by the Trustees of Reclamation 
District 1608 that the permit application for a wrought iron 
fence for Mr. Gonzlo Busso at 6243 Embarcadero Dr, APN 
098-340-07, Index No. 10, Lot 1920 be approved with no 
special conditions. 

3. 3761 Hatchers Circle, APN 098-020-68, Index No 99, Lot 1990 
Owner Mr. Darin Brazil — Owner seeks permit to build a shed. Looking at 
the plans, it was uncertain about the back stairs but it looks like they will be 
removed. The engineers can have that clarified. They are also interested in 
putting in a pool but this permit is for the shed only. The property owners 
have an easement and Mr. Brazil is building it within the easement that the 
property owner has and is complying with the District Encroachment 
Standards. Therefore, 

It was moved, seconded (D. MacDonnell/ B. Tholborn) and 
unanimously carried by the Trustees of Reclamation 
District 1608 that the permit application for the building of 
a shed only be approved and if the owners want to seek a 
permit for the building of a pool, that will need to be a 
separate permit application. 

(b) Authorize District Engineer to prepare Letter of Map Amendment (LOMA) for 
North & South Lake systems. The District was informed by FEMA, right before the 
map effective date of July 18th, that FIRM updates will not be published. Engineers 
from KSN spoke to FEMA and their reasoning was that the "Levee System" is made 
up from Levee segments along the south banks of 14 Mile Slough and as far north as 
Bear Creek. FEMA explained that although the LOMR submittal is adequate for 
reaccrediting the levees protecting Lincoln Village West, there are data gaps present 
with the "Levee System" which prevent FEMA from accrediting the system as a 
whole. They also discovered that due to the inaction of FEMA, the work prepared to 

3 

1223186-1 



delineate the bulk head elevation of LVW Lakes, is also on hold. KSN inquired as to 
the steps necessary to remedy the situation and FEMA suggested that the simplest 
plan would be to prepare an electronic Letter of Map Amendment (LOMA). They 
said this can be done at the local level and can utilize the existing studies already 
prepared for the LOMR. Exhibit L contains an August 28th  letter to Dr. Panzer 
detailing the above and giving an estimate of the engineering costs ($5,300) involved 
in providing this work. There is no application fee. Mr. Neudeck said they will still 
need to meet with SJAFCA about this and noted one issue is the north and south lake 
configuration. One comment from Dominick Guilli was that the District paid 
$25,000 earlier on for some of this work and why wasn't it done before. After 
review and discussion, 

It was moved, seconded (B. Tholbom/D. MacDonnell) and 
unanimously carried by the Trustees of Reclamation 
District 1608 that the District Authorize District Engineer 
to prepare Letter of Map Amendment (LOMA) for North & 
South Lake systems. 

(c) Exhibit M in the engineer's report, prepared by engineer Jacob Bejarano gives an 
update of the Sediment Removal Project as of August 30th. Chris Neudeck added to 
this report to mention that KSN also represents RD2119 and he met with Eugene 
Muzio of RD2119. He noted that Mr. Muzio is not overly enamored with Lincoln 
Village West but that his board members may have a different feeling. The land 
owner is the Grupe Company, and work has been done with Kevin Huber who 
recommended a slight variation in the proposed alignment of the pipeline. There is 
no official action at this time and they are dealing with people and different 
personalities. He felt things were progressing well. When asked, Mr. Neudeck said 
the pipe itself is only 12-14 inches in diameter. At this time, Mr. Guilli mentioned 
alternatives to suction dredging and said he would be preparing an unsolicited bid 
and asked for it to be put on the agenda. No one agreed to have this on the agenda. 

(d) Update on FEMA Levee Certification. See Item (b) above. 

5. Levee Superintendent Report. Request for directions and approvals. Mr. Bryson went over 
the Levee Superintendent Report. With respect to item 9. on the dealing with the sinkhole that 
appeared on the last driveway at Five Mile Northeast Levee, Mr. Bryson was directed to get the 
City of Stockton Public Works Department involved. Mr. Bryson said he had a call in for 
someone named Cook. He was directed to continue these calls and say it is on a route for access 
to the levee. The Board is interested in knowing the schedule with respect to checking on this 
problem. Mr. Bryson also mentioned there is new equipment for removing hyacinth from the 
water and it is working very well. 

6. Ordinance 18-02. Waive the second reading of and adopt Ordinance No. 2018-02 Providing 
Informal Bidding Procedures Under the Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act 
(Section 22000, Et Seq., of the Public Contract Code). Andy Pinasco presented this item. He 
was asked by engineer Neudeck about who has been his point of contact for this matter and Mr. 
Pinasco responded by saying he had left four voice mails with Robin Brewer. He said he 
identified himself and the Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act. He has also 
called various times of the day and documented every call he has made. She is counsel for the 
Department and it is important for him to get in touch with her as the engineers want to make 

4 

1223186-1 



sure this procedure will be satisfactory with the Levee Subventions Program administration. If 
the District could get written confirmation that it is satisfactory to proceed, that would be best. 
After the presentation and discussion of this item, 

It was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and 
unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 
1608 that the Trustees waive the second reading of and adopt 
Ordinance No. 2018-02 Providing Informal Bidding Procedures 
Under the Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act (Section 
22000, Et Seq., of the Public Contract Code). 

7. Report by Trustees on meetings attended and upcoming meetings. Request for direction. 
No report. 

8. Report and possible action on Progress of Tasks Assigned at Previous Board Meetings. No 
report. 

9. Discussion and direction on Short-Term and Long-Range Goals. For the September items, 
the item "Adopt Final Budget" it was decided that this item be removed — it had been put on as 
this is what the County of San Joaquin does, but it was decided that the final budget for the 
District will be the one done in June. Therefore, 

It was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and 
unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 
1608 that the Trustees remove "Adopt Final Budget" on the District's 
Master Calendar for the month of September and reflect this change 
for the month of June — changing the wording "Adopt Preliminary 
Budget" to "Adopt Final Budget." 

10. District Calendar. Discussion and direction. Attorney Schroeder said he would be away for 
the October meeting but that Attorney Pinasco will be there in his place. 

11. Correspondence. No correspondence. 

12. Approval of Bills. Payment of bills. The Bills to be Paid List, as presented,-was reviewed and, 

It was moved, seconded (D. MacDonnell/B. Tholborn) and 
unanimously carried by the Trustees of Reclamation District 1608 
that the Bills to be Paid List be approved. 

Dominick Guilli — gave Trustee MacDonnell a confidential proposal document as Mr. Guilli left 
the meeting. 

5 

1223186-I 



13. Staff Reports. 

(a) Attorney. The Agenda for this meeting was posted on the window outside the meeting 
room at 509 West Weber Avenue, Stockton, California, at least seventy-two (72) hours 
preceding the meeting. 

14. Adjournment., The meeting adjourned at 9:05 a.m. 

Res ctfully sub • ted, 

C—/ 

1

.  /2/1  

n L. ght 
'strict Secretary 

6 

1223186-1 



Resp fully submitted, 

Ce 
J n L Knight 

istrict Secretary 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
FOR RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608 

HELD WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 2018 

A Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1608 was called to order at 
9:06 p.m. by President Panzer on September 5, 2018 at the law offices of Neumiller & Beardslee, 
509 W Weber Avenue, 5th  Floor, Stockton, California. 

TRUSTEES PRESENT WERE: 

MICHAEL PANZER 
BRETT THOLBORN 
DAN MacDONNELL 

OTHERS PRESENT WERE: 

DANIEL J. SCHROEDER 
ANDY PINASCO 
CHRISTOPHER H. NEUDECK 
JEAN L. KNIGHT 
JOE BRYSON 

1. Public Comment. Under Government Code Section 54954.3. members of the public may  
address the Board on any issue on this agenda. No public comment. Attorney Schroeder 
reported that the Board would be adjourning into a closed session (2.a.) with respect to a 
letter from Phil Dickinson alleging a breach of contract with the district. 

2. Closed Session. 

(a) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) or (3) of subdivision (d) of 
Section 54956.9: One case 

3. Report out of Closed Session. The District reconvened from closed session. All Trustees 
were present during the closed session. There was no reportable action. 

(a) Attorney. The Agenda for this meeting was posted on the window outside the 
meeting room at 509 West Weber Avenue, Stockton, California, at least twenty-four 
(24) hours preceding the meeting. 

4. Adjournment. The meeting was adjourned at 9:15 p.m. 

1225662-1 



ITEM 6 

1228280-1 



P.O. Box 4857 
Stockton, CA 95204 

February 2018 

Trustees Michael Panzer, D.D.S., and Brett Tholborn, 
CPA., present Drew Meyers, retiring trustee, with a 
plaque for 12 years of service. 

Dear Homeowners and Businesses: 
Please join us in thanking Drew Meyers for his 12 years 
of service as a trustee of Reclamation District 1608. 

And, welcome Dan MacDonnell, newly elected trustee 
of the District. 

Your individual ongoing support in maintaining 
our levee system that protects Lincoln Village 
West residents and property owners is very much 
appreciated. Adding to your daily support are two 
significant programs: the annual levee lot inspection 
and the upcoming sediment removal project. More 
information about those programs can be found in this 
newsletter or by visiting www.RD1608.com. 

Average weather is expected this season, but RD 1608 
is prepared for wet weather, should it occur, and with 
knowledge that the reservoirs are full. 

Thank you for helping to keep our 3.34 miles of levees 
safe for each of you, your families, your neighbors, and 
our community. 

Sincerely. 
Bact,rcli of tiotee,s,  
Reclamation District 1608 

Sediment Removal Project 

Planning for the sediment removal project in Fourteen 
Mile Slough, previously approved by property owners in 
Reclamation District 1608, is underway. The project area 
is located between the Lincoln Village Marina and Grupe 
Park. 

Approximately 60,000 cubic yards of sediment will 
be removed from the Fourteen Mile Slough to deepen 
the slough to enable access to the levee for routine 
maintenance, repairs and rapid emergency access by 
barge in a flood crisis. The dredged material will be 
pumped via a pipeline to a placement facility outside of 
the District. 

The District is in the process of completing its design 
work and the permitting process so it can commence 
with the removal of sediment in the slough either later 
this year or in 2019. It is anticipated that the sediment 
removal work will take between 6-8 weeks to complete. 

Emergency Operations Plan 
The District's adopted Emergency Operations Plan is 
now accessible online. Please take a moment to review it 
at www.RD1608.com. 



• - •  ,••• "  

Animal Activity 
Rats, beavers, gophers, squirrels, and other animals are 
a constant threat to the integrity of the levees. Recently, 
beavers have been discovered to be chewing on and 
damaging trees near the marina. If you notice any animal 
activity on or near the levees, please call Joe Bryson, 
District Superintendent. 

Annual Inspection of Levee Lots 
Property owners on the levee can expect the annual 
District levee lot inspections during the next 60 days. 
The District's levee superintendent and engineers will 
be carefully evaluating levee conditions throughout the 
District, as well as identifying existing encroachments 
(approved or otherwise). 

Vigilance 
Vandals are a continuing problem through the levee 
system in and around our city. Recently, locks to the 
District's storage yard have been cut and vegetation 
destroyed. 

If you observe any suspicious activity on the levee 
or acts of vandalism, please call Joe Bryson, District 
Superintendent. Joe and his crew will quickly respond 
and repair any damage to District property. (District 
personel wear orange caps and vests when working on 
the levees.) 

Questions? Comments? 
Feel free to call the District Hotline at (209) 298-3307 
with any questions, comments, or suggestions. 

You are also welcome to attend the District Board of 
Trustees meetings, which are held the first Wednesday 
of each month at 8:00 a.m. in the offices of Neumiller & 
Beardslee, S09 West Weber Avenue, 5th Floor, Stockton. 
An opportunity for public comment is offered at each 
Board meeting. 

Thank you for your individual efforts to keep our levees 
safe and well maintained. 

r 

Please be aware of levee encroachment standards and 
carefully follow permit requirements. 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

DISTRICT TRUSTEES 
Michael Panzer, D.D.S., President 
Dan MacDonnell 
Brett L. Tholborn, C.P.A. 

DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT/ 
HOTLINE 
Joe Bryson (209) 298-3307 

ATTORNEY FOR THE DISTRICT 
Dan Schroeder (209) 948-8200 
Neumiller & Beardslee 

ENGINEER FOR THE DISTRICT 
Christopher H. Neudeck 
(209) 946-0268 
Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck 

www.rd I 608.com  

AIM 



ITEM 9 

1228280-1 



SHORT TERM GOALS 
October 3, 2018 

1. Sediment Removal Project. 

2. Participate in County TAC and stakeholder groups. Status: Ongoing. 

3. Work on slumping areas. In progress. 

4. Monitor SJAFCA meetings re Calaveras and Fourteen Mile Slough uncertified 
levees. 

5. Vegetation encroachments 

6. Annual Levee Inspection. 

7. Raising Elevation of South West Levee. 

LONG TERM GOALS 

8. CVFP Plan 

1179023-8 



ITEM 10 

1228280-1 



RD 1608: MASTER CALENDAR 

JANUARY 

• Annual Review of Trustee Compensation 
• Update Levee Property DVD 

FEBRUARY 

• Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date 

MARCH 

• Yearly Employee Evaluations 
• Submit Verification Request Form (VRF) for the Annual Levee Maintenance Project to 

the California Department of Fish & Game. 
• Submit payment to the California Department of Fish & Game for prior year Levee 

Maintenance Project(s). 
• Spring Newsletter 

APRIL 

• April 1: Form 700s due 
• Letter to Property owners on levee regarding levee standards and permit requirements 

MAY 

• Draft Budget 
• Annual Department of Fish &Wildlife Maintenance Agreement Renewal. 
• Tour of Levee System 

JUNE 

• June 15: Provide notice/make available to the public, documentation/materials regarding 
determination of Appropriations (15 days prior to meeting at which Appropriations will 
be adopted) (Government Code §7910). 

• Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year 
• Adopt the Final Budget 

JULY 

• Adopt Resolution for setting Appropriations and submit to County Assessor's Office. 

AUGUST 

• August 1: Deadline to certify assessments for tax-roll and deliver to County (duration of 
current assessment: FY 2025). 

• Send handbills for collection of assessments for public entity-owned properties 

1161973-3 



• In election years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of 
Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5) 

• Submit End of the Year Financial Report. 

SEPTEMBER 

• In election years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of 
Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5). 

• In election years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days 
from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5). 

OCTOBER 

• Publish Notice of Election, odd numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at 
least 1 month prior to election.) 

• Fall Newsletter. 
• Update District Information Sheet. 
• Review District Emergency Supplies 
• Emergency Plan Review in 2018 (every three years thereafter) 

NOVEMBER 

• Election: to be held first Tuesday after first Monday of each odd-numbered year. 

DECEMBER 

• Review Emergency Plan. 
• New Trustee(s) take office, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each odd-

numbered year. 
• Provide updated version of electronic copies of properties within District 

Term of Current Board Members: 

Name Term Commenced Term Ends 
Dan MacDonnell 2017 First Friday of Dec 2021 
Brett Tholborn 2015 First Friday of Dec 2019 
Michael Panzer 2015 First Friday of Dec 2019 

Assessment Expires 6/30/2025 
Emergency Operation Plan Review — September 2019 
Reclamation District Meetings 

• First Wednesday of each month, at 8:00 A.M. 
at the offices of: 
Neumiller & Beardslee 
509 W. Weber Avenue, Suite 500 
Stockton, California 95242 

2 

1161973-3 



ITEM 11 

1228280-1 



/?) ( (6' 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA - CALIFORNIA NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Governor 

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 
DIVISION OF FLOOD MANAGEMENT 
P.O. BOX 219000 
SACRAMENTO, CA 95821-9000 

August 22, 2018 

To: Participants of the Delta Levees Maintenance Subventions Program 

Subject: Public Review and Comment Period for the Delta Levees Maintenance 
Subventions Program 2016 Guidelines Draft Addendum #1  

The Delta Levees Maintenance Subventions Program is authorized by CA Water Code 
§ 12980-12995. Recent changes to § 12986 of the CA Water Code affected the 
Subventions Program. These changes became effective July 1, 2018 and include 
definitions, application reporting requirements and a change to the per levee mile 
deductible. 

The Delta Levees Subventions Maintenance Program 2016 Guidelines, Draft 
Addendum #1 has been prepared to reflect the recent changes to the CA Water Code 
§ 12986. The Draft Addendum #1 is posted at the following DWR website: 

https://water.ca.qov/VVork-With-Us/Grants-And-Loans/Delta-Levees-Maintenance-
Subventions   

The 30-day public comment and review period will end Saturday, September 22, 2018. 

Comments can be emailed to Andrea.Lobatowater.ca.qov or sent by U.S. Post to: 

Andrea L. Lobato, P.E., Manager 
Delta Levees Program 
Department of Water Resources 
Division of Flood Management 
3310 El Camino Ave. Room 152 
Sacramento, Ca 95821 

Please direct any questions regarding the Subventions Program, including general 
information, to myself or Sandra Maxwell of my staff at (916) 480-5378. 

Sincerely, 

Ms. Andrea L. Lobato, P.E., Manager 
Delta Levees Office 

cc: (See attached distribution list) 



Mr. Page Baldwin, Jr. 
Reclamation District No. 536 
Post Office Box 785 
Rio Vista, California 94571 

Mr. Cliff Feldheim 
Reclamation District No. 1667 
Post Office Box 2382 
Stockton, California 95201 

Ms. Laureen J. Keen 
Reclamation District No. 348 
1048 West Robinhood Drive, Unit 7364 
Stockton, California 95267 

Mr. Anthony Berzinas 
Bethel Island Municipal Improvement District 
Post Office Box 244, 3085 Stone Road 
Bethel Island, California 94511 

Mr. David A. Forkel 
Reclamation District No. 2026 
c/o Al Warren Hoslett Law Office 
343 East Main Street Suite 815 
Stockton, California 95202 

Ms. Jean Knight 
Reclamation District No. 2126 
Post Office Box 4776 
Stockton, California 95204 

Ms. Stacy Boyd 
Reclamation District No. 501 
3554 State Highway 84 
Walnut Grove, California 95690 

Mr. Jonathan Frame 
Reclamation District No. 999 
38563 Netherlands Road 
Clarksburg, California 95612 

Ms. Jean Knight 
Reclamation District No. 1608 
Post Office Box 4857 
Stockton, California 95204 

Ms. Linda Carter Reclamation District No. 1601 
2360 West Twitchell Island Road 
Rio Vista, California 94571 

Mr. Marc R. Frelier 
Reclamation District No. 2118 

Post Office Box 1267 
Hollister, California 95024 

Mr. Henry N. Kuechler, IV 
 

Reclamation District No. 2060 
1143 Crane Street, Suite 200 
Menlo Park, California 94025 

Mr. Clarence Chu 
Reclamation District No. 369 
Post Office Box 987 
Walnut Grove, California 95690 

Mr. Thomas M. Hardesty 
Reclamation District Nos. 2068 and 2098 
7178 Yolano Road 
Dixon, California 95620 

Ms. Allison Cherry Lafferty 
Reclamation District No. 524 
7540 Shoreline Drive 
Stockton, California 95219 

Mr. Jeff Conway 
Reclamation District No. 800 
Post Office Box 262 
Byron, California 94514 

Mr. George V. Hartmann 
Reclamation District Nos. 2030 and 2074 
3425 Brookside Road, Suite A 
Stockton, California 95219 

Mr. Chris Lanzafame 

Reclamation District No. 1607 
Post Office Box 350 
Pittsburg, California 94565 

Mr. Alan Coon 
Reclamation District Nos. 2029 and 2044 
421 South El Dorado Street, Suite E 
Stockton, California 95203 

Mr. Douglas Hemly 
Reclamation District No. 755 
Post Office Box 446 
Courtland, California 95615 

Mr. Denis Lewallen 
Reclamation District No. 563 
Post Office Box 470 
Walnut Grove, California 95690 

Ms. Edda Davis-Jenkerson 
Reclamation District No. 2110 
Post Office Box 408 
Walnut Grove, California 95690 

Ms. Ginger L. Hirohata 
Reclamation District No. 2033 
165 West Cleveland Street 

Stockton; California 95204 

Ms. Judi Booe 
Collinsville Levee District 
c/o 2550 Hilborn Road #215 
Fairfield, California 94534 

Ms. Diane Dias 
Reclamation District No. 403 
Post Office Box 20 
Stockton, California 95201 

Ms. Dina Holder 
Reclamation District No. 799 

Post Office Box 353 
Bethel Island, California 94511 

Ms. Diane Lopez 
Reclamation District No. 2058 
3650 West Canal Boulevard 
Tracy, California 95304 

Mr. Peter G. Dwyer, Jr. 

Reclamation District No. 307 
Post Office Box 518 
Clarksburg, California 95612 

Mr. Al Warren Hoslett 
Reclamation District Nos. 1, 2, 544, 756, 2025, 

2028, 2042, 2089, and 2137 
343 East Main Street, Suite 815 
Stockton, California 95202 

Mr. Kenneth J. Machado 
Reclamation District No. 2104 

303 North San Pedro Street 

San Jose, California 95110 

Mr. John B. Meek 
Reclamation District No. 2023 
1440 Arundel Court 
Lodi, California 95242 

Mr. Bruce Pisoni 
Reclamation District No. 3 

Post Office Box 1011 
Walnut Grove, California 95690 

Mr. Perla Tzintzun-Garibay 
Reclamation District No. 2122 
Post Office Box 2382 
Stockton, California 95201 

Mr. Robert Mehlhaff 
Reclamation District No. 1007 

Post Office Box 1129 
Tracy, California 95378 

Mr. Bruce Pisoni 
Reclamation District No. 554 
Post Office Box 984 
Walnut Grove, California 95690 

Mr Carel (Trooper) Van Loben Sels 

Reclamation District No. 551 

Post Office Box 523 
Courtland, California 95615 

Mr. Juan Mercado, Jr. 
Reclamation District No. 341 

Post Office Box 140 
Isleton, California 95641 

Ms. Sherri Schmitt 
Reclamation District No. 150 
37783 County Road 144 
Clarksburg, California 95612 

Mr. Craig Watanabe 
Reclamation District No. 2027 

Post Office Box 248 
Holt, -California 95234 



Distribution List 

Mr. Jake Messerli 
Reclamation District No. 2090 
1346 Blue Oaks Boulevard 
Roseville, California 95678 

Mr. Dan Schroeder 
Reclamation District Nos. 773, 828, and 2115 
Post Office Box 20 
Stockton, California 95201 . 

Ms. Lori Steward 
Reclamation District No. 556 
Post Office Box 984 
Walnut Grove, California 95690 

Mr. Dante John Nomellini, Jr. 
Reclamation District Nos. 404, 548, 
2065, and 2113 
Post Office Box 1461 
StOckton, California 95201 

2037, 2041, 
Mr. Dante John Nomellini 
Reclamation District Nos. 684, 2024, 2038, 
2039, 2040, 2072, 2116, 2117, and 2119 
Post Office Box 1461 
Stockton, California 95201 

Mr. Dawit Zeleke 
Reclamation District No. 38 
Post Office Box 408 
Walnut Grove, California 95690 

Mr. Dennis Nunn 
Reclamation District No. 830 
Post Office Box 1105 
Oakley, California 94561 

' 
Ms. Rhonda Olmo 
Reclamation District No. 1614 
Post Office Box 4807 
Stockton, California 952b4 

Mr. Frederick C. Wheeler 
Reclamation District No. 349 
Post Office Box 368 
Courtland, California 95615 

Ms. Cathy Old 
Reclamation District No. 2086 
11292 N. Alpine Road 
Stockton, California 95212 

Mr. Bruce Pisoni 
Brannan Andrus Levee Maintenance District 
Post Office Box 338 • 
Walnut Grove, California 95690 

Mr. Daniel Wilson 
Reclamation District No. 2111 
Post Office Box 248 
Walnut Grove, California 95690 

Ms. Julie Hansen 
Reclamation District No. 1002 
Post Office Box 527 
Walnut Grove, California 95690 

Ms. Angelia Tant 
Reclamation District No. 2059 
Post Office Box 1059 
Oakley, California 94561 



Res ctfully, 

L. Knight 
trict Secretary 

Michael R. Panzer, President 

Brett Tholborn, Trustee 

Daniel E. MacDonnell, Trustee 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608 
P.O. BOX 4857 

STOCKTON, CA 95204 

TELEPHONE: (209) 235-1259 

Daniel J. Schroeder. Counsel 

Jean L. Knight, Secretary 

Joe Bryson, Superintendent 

Christopher Neudeck Engineer 

September 6, 2018 

Phillip Dickinson 
c/o Dickinson's Weed Spraying Company 
1747 Oxford Way 
Stockton, California 95204 

Dear Mr. Dickinson: 

Reclamation District No. 1608 (the "District") received your letter dated August 31, 2018, terminating the 
contract between the District and Dickinson Weed Spraying Company ("Dickinson") for spraying services 
provided to the District. 

While the District disagrees with the basis for your wanting to terminate the contract, the District agrees that 
it is better for both parties to agree to terminate the contract for spraying services at this time. Thank you for 
reimbursing the District for the remaining four months of the now terminated contract. 

While the circumstances of the contract termination are unfortunate, the District appreciates the service 
Dickinson provided to the District over the years. 


